Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Caymen <caymen@tlmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 16 March, 2019 3:35 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Johnson Chua' <johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg>; wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg

Subject: Letter of Demand - TLM Ref: TP003092018; Accident involving SKH5744G (TLM) & GBE4046S (AIG) on

01.05.2018
Importance: High

Without Prejudice

Dear LKK,

We refer to the above matter.

It appears that your principal insured is the proximate cause of the accident.

We herewith enclose the relevant supporting documents to substantiate our client's property damage claim as
our client has authorized us to quantify, to act and to reach settlement on their behalf.

The quantification of our client’s claim is as follows:-

Cost of repair $1,712.00 (agreed)

Rental fee $ 278.20 (2days)

Loss of use $ 200.00 ($200.00 x 1 day)
LTA $ 2.00- o doc-

Total $2,192.20

Please note that the driver’s injury and other consequential losses are excluded in this claim.
Please acknowledge receipt of this Letter of Demand within fourteen (14) days.
Thank you.

Regards,

Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd

0. +656858 5151 1 Defu Lane 6
Caymen F. +656858 0877 Singapore 539365
caymen@timotor.com.sg http://www.timotor.com.s




TAX-INVOICE
NUMBER: TP0319/005

RRAEBBARRLF

TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD
(Please quote our reference number TPO03092018 for payment)
Wong Yew Loong Victor Date: 11/03/2019
Vehicle No: SKH57446G
Model: TOYOTA CAMRY 2.0
Description Amount
To lump sum repair as recommended by surveyor. $1,600.00
Reimbursement of LTA search fees. $1.87
Sub Total $1,60187
Add 7% GST $112.13
Total $1,714.00 |

Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd

No. 51 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 539216
Tel : 6858 5151 (24 hours) Fax : 6858 0877
email@timotor.com.sg www.timotor.com.sg
Co. Reg. No.: 199503965M GST Reg. No. : M2-8922054-2
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0 000, " GLOBAL ADVANCE LEASING
R T No. 1 Defu Lane 6 Singapore 539365
Global Advance Leasing T: +65 6100 0425 | enquiry@gal.com.sg | GST Reg No.: 200409785W
Bill To
TAX INVOICE
Wong Yew Loong Victor Invoice No INV-18190553
C/0: Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd
3 Sin Ming Walk #08-21
Singapore 575575 Invoice Date 19 Feb 2019
Reference SKC1322T
Description Amount
SKC1322T, REF : TP0O03092018-SKH5744G (5T7249)
Rental from 18/02/2019 to 19/02/2019 260.00
02 days @ $130.00 per day
Subtotal 260.00
Total GST 18.20
Amount Due 278.20
2 8 FEB 2019 -

No Official Receipts will be issued.This is a computer generated document. No signature required.

PAYMENT METHOD

VISA

CREDIT CARD:
Credit Card Convenience Fees applicable

CHEQUE: All cheques should be crossed and made payable to : GLOBAL ADVANCE LEASING. Please indicate invoice number and payer’s name
on reverse of cheque

BANK TRANSFER: UOB Bank Account Number 208-315-273-9

Payment is due on or before the first day of rental. Kindly make payment promptly to avoid incurring admin charges and late payment interest.

Diners Club

INTERNATIANAL

‘ View and pay online now

E.&0.E.
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e EIEDBBQQL%;ISJEVANCE LEASING
N @0 iz Reg: :
<00, GST Reg No: 200409785W Agreement: ! 2 49
bl ) 2w bang & Sngpper 839365
blobal Rdvance Leasing Tel: 61000GAL
M 3
VeticleWo &L/ (17 A Mo sMotel  Toyy f Al gy D ig.03301
1
Hirer . Class2/2A/2B/3/4/5 | Check Out/Check In
Name oG Y Legng  Viter DateOut __ '8-03:9019
Address 3 Jin Mg walc ¥ 0§- 2\ Time Out __ 04590 hre KM Out 135003
) P L — PETROL E #1412 34 F
Contact Person - Tel = Date In 19-03->019
1st Driver - Class2/2A/2B/3/4/5 | Timeln __ 1615 hvd KMin ___12€15L
M sl poot — = Y. S etROL € M 12 3 F
Address ~
= st Mode of Payment
(HIP)__G‘\__élj 050# (G; ) o 7 {H] “ __ - Cash / Cheque / Company Billing / Credit Card / Others
PassporNRICNo _ $ 10053 (3B  Nationaliyy __Siagapgrean | Cheque  Card Detals:
Driving LicenceNo ___ —— " —— ___ Driving Exp ys | Ereiry Date:
Country of Issue $port _ Expiry Date ,l{ﬂ!_i'i'?f!?] _ | Rental Charges
= . 2to- 0
AdditSona Drivet Cme2/oAiorarars | OO Oagh o3 13000 gy g %070
Name - - - _ Week/s @3 hveek S$
Address - - _ Month/s @3 fmonth  §%
HP)y .. (0) " (H) SUBTOTAL S$%
Passport/NRIC No . oo Nationality CoOwW @$ s$
Driving Licence No Oriving Exp yrs PAl @s$ 5%
.Country of Issue — Expiry Date Petrol Top Up 5§
Non Waiverable Exe o CSnsspmre use anl 2 Delivery / Collection fee o -
The Hirer acknowledges [ , 500 vu_ collision damage excess per actidént Mise - o s3 18-20
applie il ST——
Misc $$
s o m—— : Less
Collision Damage Waiver {CDW) Pre-Payment / Deposit (s$ _—
The Hirer may limit his liability for any damage arising from callision to § by Misc (s$ )
purchasing CDW and paying the specitied sum TREY
. PR . Total Due S$ _ﬁﬁ_a_b_
X o
........... - : N Charges Subject fo Final Audit
Personal Accident Insurance (PAI)
PAIl may be purchased at a premium specified herein. The Hirer acknowledges that the Halunfiahis e s
insurance is written by an independent insurance company and acknowledges that he has | Deposit §
received, read and understood the policy conditions relating to the same. Date of Refund
X __
e e e — Refund Acknowledgemen X
s;lecial Instructions _ . R e R |
i I For Official Use
Invoice No: 1819055 Date 19-03-30)9
| Receipt No Date
g o . : _

Important Notes

. Rental Vehicle is strictty for Singapore use only and may not be driven out of Singapore without prior consent of the owner,
. Only persons authorised by Global Advance Leasing may drive the vehicle.
. Ali parking and traffic violations are the responsibility of the Hirer. An Administrative charge will be levied on any lraffic violations redirected.
_ The Hirer shall be liable for excess charges for any late return at the rate shown per hour or per day.
. In the event of accident, the Hirer shall report to the rental office immediately.
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|/We have read and agreed to the lerms and conditions as set out on both sides of the agreement and certify that the information given is true and correct. If Iwe opt to pay by credit/

charge card, | agree that all amou
card charge slip.

X

RS

ayahle under this agreement may be billed to the same account and my signature here will be deemed to have been made on the applicable credit

=

(Additional Driver's signature)

(Hifef's”‘éignature]

dvance Leasing)
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AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific — EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

] l,JoM Yo Louns iAo r (“the third party claimant”)

of 1 4,» Ming walk H#Hog -2l 4%4;;,,:@ G 75525 (address),

owner  of 7’4’/’1 5744 5 (vehicle no.) hereby authorize
T Lim  Mdfyr Ple Lfc[

(“the workshop”) to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or

rental and/or loss of use (“claim”) for my vehicle no. fk/-f' 5?“4‘96’1 that was

damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on_o/ fog [y (date) along
B estter  Houé (location)
involving vehicle no/s (BE U465 (“the accident”).

| further authorize the workshop to settle the above mentioned claim in a
manner that they deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive
payment furtherto settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s being made in

favour of the workshop.
| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my
behalf is on a without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar

as the driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Datethis _ dayof ___ (month) 20 (year)

\\&K K

Slgne e third party cla|mant Signed by “the workshop”




